

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 27, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. 21442

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your inquiry dated September 6, 2013 (Ref. 21442), this is to advise you that FAA coordination has been completed for pending File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013.

As you can see, Mr. Sinha of FAA (718-977-6609; Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov) has provided the coordination details in two separate emails dated 11/7/13 and 11/27/13.

Please see emails dated 11/7/13 and 11/27/13 from Mr. Sinha below.

The following is a summary of the coordination details provided by Mr. Sinha:

945-952 MHz:

- No new NGT number provided by FAA. See 11/27/13 email below. As you can see in the 11/27/13 email below, Mr. Sinha states that "Frequency band 945-952 falls outside the band supporting aviation so FAA coordination is not required."

1040.350 MHz:

- New NGT number = NG T130447. See 11/27/13 email below.

1195.095 MHz:

- New NGT number = NG T130460. See 11/27/13 email below.

1750-1845 MHz:

- New NGT number = NG T130462. See 11/27/13 email below.

2900-4200 MHz:

- New NGT number = NG T130445. See 11/7/13 email below.

2745.275 MHz, 2768.600 MHz, 2851.600 MHz, 2856.200 MHz:

NOTE: FAA has assigned new NGT numbers to these frequencies although they are not in the current application under File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013.

- 2745.275 MHz – New NG T130430
- 2768.600 MHz – New NG T130440 and T130439
- 2851.600 MHz – New NG T130442 and T130441
- 2856.200 MHz – New NG T130443 and T130444

As a result of the above, all issues relating to your inquiry under Ref. 21442 have now been addressed. In this regard, by reply dated 9/23/13, (a) BAE Systems submitted its completed AFTRCC coordination; and (b) BAE Systems demonstrated that FSS coordination is not necessary pursuant to Section 90.1331 of the Commission's rules.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5342
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: Fw: BAE Systems – Pending FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Good morning Mr. Rummel,

Old serial numbers NGT130307 and NGT130308 is now filed with a 2 year extension as NGT130447 and NGT130460, respectively.

Frequency band 1750-1845 has been filed under NGT130462

Frequency band 945-952 falls outside the band supporting aviation so FAA coordination is not required. You will have to coordinate this band with NTIA for appropriate agency.

All filed serial numbers will be reviewed by Head Quarters in Washington D.C.

If you have any questions please feel free to call or email me.

Have a safe and wonderful Thanksgiving.

Respectfully,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Fw: BAE Systems – Pending FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Sir,

Here is a list of new serial numbers for your record. The new serial numbers are 2 year extensions of the old serial numbers.

I am still working on the following:

1750-1845 MHznone

945-952 MHz NG T130201 (for 933-960)

I will keep you posted on when I complete the last 4.

Regards,
Anuj

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609